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ADDENDUM No. 7       
TO:  Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM:  Donna Johnson, Contracts Administrator  
 
DATE:  August 19, 2022 
 
PROJECT: I-85 North Bridge  
  Project No.: 512-15-003 
  Bid Number: HC2020-2040 

The following items are being issued herein for modification and clarification to the Bid Requirements for the project referenced 
above. All Bidders shall acknowledge this Addendum within their submittal.  
 

MODIFICATIONS                                     

PROJECT MANUAL 

1) On Section 00 10 00 – Invitation to Bid (page 00 10 00 – 1), change the “BID SUBMITTAL DATE” to the 
following: 

BID SUBMITTAL DATE:     AUGUST 23, 2022 

          AUGUST 30, 2022 

 

2) On Section 00 10 00 – Invitation to Bid (page 00 10 00 – 1), delete the “BID OPENING LOCATION” in its 
entirety and replace with the following: 

BID OPENING LOCATION:  Webex Only 
Direct Video Conference Link:  

 
  OR 

 
Website: https://charlotte.webex.com/charlotte/   
  Meeting Number (access code): 2310 460 8617 

  Meeting Password: uQxgJNsV489 
 
1‐650‐479‐3207 Call‐in number (US/Canada)  

 

 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

a) Bid submittal location is the same as before (City of Charlotte, Property & Maintenance [Building 
Services] Department, 531 Spratt Street, Charlotte, NC 28206). 
 

b) No additional questions are being accepted beyond August 16, 2022. 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

1. Sheet 2E  calls out  a 1” debris  screen  to be  installed on  top of  the  sand  filter  layer. Can  the owner please 
specify what material is the be used for the debris screen? 

https://charlotte.webex.com/charlotte/j.php?MTID=md71f9c0026620ae229fb1b1d43a8dca9 
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Answer:  The  debris  screen  should  be made  of  a non‐corrosive material  and  have ample weight  to  prevent 
floatation or otherwise be able to be secured and removed for maintenance. 

 

1. So far we have not found any companies willing to precast the four storm water control devices. Will 

the contractor be allowed to cast these boxes in place if no one is willing to provide the precast 

components? 

 
Answer: This is the contractor’s means and methods. The City has no issue with cast in place. 

 

 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 7 


